From: Adhish Tendulkar

To: "Jody McEachran"; Alanna Ross

Cc: David Martinello

Subject: RE: OEB Staff Questions - Bluewater 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052)
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:37:00 PM

Hi Jody,

Thank you for confirming that and sharing the response again.

Regards,
Adhish

From: Jody McEachran <JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:35 PM

To: Adhish Tendulkar <Adhish.Tendulkar@oeb.ca>; Alanna Ross <ARoss@bluewaterpower.com>
Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: OEB Staff Questions - Bluewater 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052)

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Adhish. We confirm the minutes below accurately reflect our meeting.

| have provided a detailed description in an email | have already sent you but have copied it below so
you have it in one email chain, if that’s helpful.

My explanation for Question 4 is below. If staff still want me to change the tab 3 to ‘no’ we can do
that, | just didn’t think it made sense and didn’t want us to have to go back and forth with this.
Thanks!

Staff Question-4
Reference 1: 2026 Application
Reference 2: Rate Generator Model, Tab 3, Continuity Schedule (Cell BU 33)
Preamble:
As per Reference 1, OEB staff observes that Bluewater has not requested the
disposition of Account 1595. However, as per Reference 2, Bluewater has indicated
“Yes” for the disposition of Account 1595 for year 2021.
Question(s):

a. Please confirm OEB staff’s observation and provide clarification if the disposition is sought.

Please update the Rate Generator Model and/or the Application, if applicable.

Response:

Bluewater indicated “yes” for account disposition on Tab 3 for 1595 for year 2021 as
doing so is necessary to include this amount in the Total Claim column, along with the
other account balances that are also eligible for to be claimed for recovery. The Total
Claim amount is then used to calculate the threshold test on Tab 4. If Bluewater
indicated “no” for account disposition for 1595 for year 2021, the Threshold Test on
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Tab 4 would be based on an incorrect amount.

For clarity, in the revised rate generator model submitted with this response, the total
claim of all Group 1 Accounts is $145,645, including $31,184 for account 1595
(2021). However, this amount does not meet the threshold test and therefore
Bluewater is not seeking disposition in this application.

From: Adhish Tendulkar <Adhish.Tendulkar@oeb.ca>

Sent: December 16, 2025 3:32 PM

To: Jody McEachran <JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>; Alanna Ross
<ARoss@bluewaterpower.com>

Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: OEB Staff Questions - Bluewater 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052)

Hi Jody and Alanna,

It was nice speaking with you both today. Please find below the minutes of the
meeting and confirm the same:

1. Bluewater requested clarification on Staff Question 3 regarding the input of values
in the Rate Generator Model. OEB staff clarified that the relevant values must be
populated for all applicable years, beginning with 2020.

2. For Staff Question 4, Bluewater stated that selecting “No” for Cell BU33 causes the
“Total Group 1 balance including Account 1568 requested for disposition” in Cell
BT48, to show an inaccurate value. This also affects the threshold test in Tab 4 of the
Rate Generator Model. OEB staff has asked Bluewater to provide a detailed
description of their concern so that staff can respond accurately.

Regards,
Adhish

From: Adhish Tendulkar

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:09 PM

To: 'Jody McEachran' <JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>; Alanna Ross
<ARoss@bluewaterpower.com>

Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: OEB Staff Questions - Bluewater 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052)

3pm itis! I'll send you a teams link, if you don’t mind.
I’'m a bit more comfortable with that.

Regards,
Adhish
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From: Jody McEachran <JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 1:48 PM

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

3pm or anytime after will work great. Do you want to call me at the number below? Should only take
a couple of minutes. Or we can do teams if you prefer.

Thanks,

Jody McEachran
Bluewater Power Distribution
519.337.8201 x2830

From: Adhish Tendulkar <Adhish.Tendulkar@oeb.ca>

Sent: December 16, 2025 1:24 PM

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
Sure, | am available 3pm onwards today. Would that work for you?
Feel free to suggest any other time.

Regards,
Adhish

From: Jody McEachran <JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:50 AM

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

Hi Adhish, I’'m a little unclear about a couple of the questions asked? Do you have a few minutes to
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discuss?

Thanks,

Jody

From: Adhish Tendulkar <Adhish.Tendulkar@oeb.ca>

Sent: December 15, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Alanna Ross <ARoss@bluewaterpower.com>

Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>; Jody McEachran
<JMcEachran@bluewaterpower.com>

Subject: OEB Staff Questions - Bluewater 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052)

Good morning, Alanna,

Please find attached the Staff Questions and the Rate Generator Model pertaining to
Bluewater’s 2026 IRM Application (EB-2025-0052).

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Regards,

Adhish Tendulkar
Analyst, Performance Analytics & Reporting, ODS

2300 Yonge Street, 24t Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | OEB.ca
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